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From: dward [dward@atcb.com]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 2:29 PM
To: 'Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com'
Cc: 'customerservice@atcb.com'
Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB007120 | UJHNR21263AF39508 | 662K - NR2123AF395 |  | 

UJHNR21263AF39508_ATCB007120

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:  
ATCB ID: ATCB007120  
FCC ID: UJHNR21263AF39508  
IC: 662K ‐ NR2123AF395  
TCF:  
Account name: Yoshi  

Please note the following issues and respond as soon as possible. 

1 The receiver application portion is confusing.   There is not operational description of the WB 
receiver (assumed to mean Weather Band).  Part of the information indicates this is a scanning 
receiver (page 8 of the 15B test report), yet the required information for certification of a scanning 
receiver has not been provided or is not readily observable in the existing documentation.   

2 Please provide an adequate operational description of the receiver. 
3 If this is a scanning receiver, please provide the required information as follows: show how tuning 

control prevents user adjustability and frequency selection, provide an attestation that the device 
cannot tune in the cellular bands. 

4 If this is a scanning receiver then the label must contain a statement ‘warning against modifications 
to allow cellular reception”.  I do not see this on the label sample. 

5 If this is a scanning receiver then the equipment code would be CSR not CXX.  Please fully explain 
and correctly identify the proper equipment code. 

6 If this is not a scanning receiver, please clearly identify what the receiver function is. 

In order to finish the application review, I will need answers to the above issues. 

Thank you for choosing American TCB for your certification needs. 

WxÇÇ|á jtÜw  

Director of Engineering  
American TCB  
Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com  
703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888  
direct - 703-880-4841  

 

 


